


Jackie Morrison 

Area Manager- Pacific Northwest 

Pain Care Division 

Cephalon 

415-613-1493 

From: Hennecke, David 
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2006 9:42 AM 
To: Morrison, Jacqueline 
Subject: FW: Speaker Interest 

Jackie, 

Read the original email. I am afraid of the non indicated terms that are used. Please call 
me. 

From: Morrison, Jacqueline 
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2006 10:10 AM 
To: Hennecke, David 
Cc: Cook, Rachel 
Subject: FW: Speaker Interest 

Hi David, 

Here is a nominee for Seattle. I will be meeting with her next week, let me know if you 
want me to go over the AMRP with her. We would like to get her up and running as soon as 
possible, due to the fact that there are not many local speakers in Seattle. 

Thanks 

Hope all is well. 

Jackie Morrison 

Area Manager- Pacific Northwest 

Pain Care Division 

Cephalon 

415-613-1493 
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From: Cook, Rachel 
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2006 5:09 PM 
To: Morrison, Jacqueline 
Subject: Speaker Interest 

Hi Jackie: 

Dr Elena Robinson is interested in becoming a speaker on behalf of Cephalon on Actiq. She 
is a well respected thought leader in the community. Dr. Robinson is a neurologist who has 
a special interest and experience in treatment of headaches and neuropathic pain. She 
received her medical degree and completed residency in Neurology and fellowship in Pain 
Management at the University of Washington. During her training, she participated in 
research and gained experience in headache management working at hospitals in London, 
England; and St. Petersburg, Russia. Dr. Robinson performs diagnostic and therapeutic 
procedures for treatment of chronic pain problems. 

Swedish Headache Center/ Pain Center 
1101 Madison, Suite 200 
Seattle, WA 98104 
(206) 215-2243 

Rachel Cook 

Pain Care Specialist 

Mobile: 206-214-8803 
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